Dr. Aneesh R Chandran

DOCTOR

Mob no:9207352625

aneeshramachandran27@gmail.com

PROFESSIONAL SUMMARY

Medical doctor with specialized experience in in-patient care.Strong focus on listening to and addressing patient concerns and answering all questions in terms patients can easily understand.Willingness to work with all members of the medical team and listen to their suggestions and input to improve results and maximize patient satisfaction.

EXPERIENCE

Resident Medical Officer

Covid Field Hospital, Aster Medcity, Kochi Aug 2021 - Nov 2021

• Worked as Medical Officer in covid care wards and HDUs.

-Met with in-patients daily to discuss medical histories, current complaints and to provide treatment.

· Meticulously documented admission notes, progress notes, treatment notes

anddischarge summary of patients in the electronic medical records.

· Collaborated with administrative staff and nurses to provide personalized service

tomaximize patient outcome and satisfaction.

Medical Internship

SUT Academy of Medical Sciences, Thiruvananthapuram-695028 April 2020 - April 2021 10 months of internship program in areas of Surgery, Medicine, Paediatrics, Emergency Medicine, Anaesthesia, Orthopedics, Obstetrics and Gynecology, Ophthalmology, Dermatology, and Otorhinolaryngology.

Served 2 months as medical intern at Community Health Center, Kanyakulangara as part of CommunityMedicine posting.

EDUCATION

Bachelor of Medicine and Bachelor of Surgery

SUT Academy of Medical Sciences, Thiruvananthapuram-695028 Sep 2014 - April 2021

SKILLS

-Sound knowledge of patient care, test result interpretation, patient assessments, electronic medical records management and medical terminologies.

-Excellent communication and critical thinking skills.

-Active learner and good team worker

www.resumekraft.com